
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Blaney, Karolina"; "Tucker, Shelly"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: RDU 11 - C-141
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 8:35:00 AM
Attachments: 1. 4197 - COAs and signed C-141 Initial.pdf

2RP-2286.pdf

RE: WPX/RKI * RDU #11 * 30-015-24307 * 2RP-4197
 
Karolina,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4197.
 
PLEASE NOTE: I was also looking in the files for this site location to see if  there were any old
remediations that we needed an update on and I came across case number 2RP-2286. I attached the
original C-141 to this email. That is all we have on record for this case. It is from before you came
over to NM I think (2014), but if you have any additional information on it, it would be great if you
could share it so we can move forward to hopefully closing this one out.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 3:28 PM
To: 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: RDU 11 - C-141
 
Good afternoon,
Attached is the C-141 report for the RDU 11 spill.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us



Districl I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 
Districl III 
1000 Rio Brazos Road. Aztec. NM 87410 
Disirict IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.. Santa Fe, NM 87505 


State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resot ces % 9 ZOH 


Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 


Santa Fe, NM 87505 


RECEIVED 
Form C-141 


Revised August 8, 2011 


jropriate District Office in 
Mce with 19.15.29 NMAC. 


Release Notification and Corrective Action 
£Hl*%r«, OPERATOR [X] Initial Report • Final Report 


Name of Company RKI EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION Contact BRANDON RIPLEY-PRODUCTION FOREMAN 
Address 210 PARK AVE. STF 900 OKC OK 73102 Telephone No. 575-689-5431,575-885-1313 
Facility Name ROSS DRAW UNIT 11 Facility Type TRANSFER LINE 


Surface Owner Mineral Owner API No. 30-015-24307 


LOCATION OF RE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 


0 22 26S 30E 660 SOUTH 1980 EAST EDDY 


•EASE 


Latitude Longitude_ 


NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release WATER & OIL Volume of Release - 2 0 0 BBLS Volume Recovered 0 BBLS 
Source of Release PVC TRANSFER LINE Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery 
Was Immediate Notice Given? 


H Yes • No • Not Required 
IfYES.To Whom? 3/18/2014 3/18/2014 -8:30 A M 


Bv Whom? RICHARD DAVIS Date and Hour 3/21/2014 8:30 A M 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 


• Yes El No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 


If a Watercourse was Impacted. Describe Fully.* 


Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*. 


4" PVC TRANSFER LINE LEAKED DUE TO A HOLE, THE LEAK RAN APPX. 6/10 OF A MILE WEST THROUGH 


A RAVINE j: 


Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 


WAITING ON R E C O M M E N D A T I O N 


i 


l hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or lile certain release notilications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance ofa C-I4I report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance ofa C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 


Signature: / ^ ^ W - /Z*ytt**is 


O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 


Approved bv Environmental Specialist: / - X / / V 
Printed Name: HEATHER BREHM 


O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 


Approved bv Environmental Specialist: / - X / / V 


Title: REGUALTORY ANALYST Approval Date: 5 ~ j l ^ l t W Expiration Date: /t/*A~ 


E-mail Address: hbrehm@rkixp.com Conditions of Approval: 


Remediation per OCD Rule & 


Attached • 


Date: 3/29/2014 phone: 405-996-5769 


Conditions of Approval: 


Remediation per OCD Rule & 


Attached • 


* Attach Additional Sheets'if Necessary Guidelines. SUBMIT REMEDIATION 
PROPOSAL NO LATER THAN-







Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
n — M ! l " M • ™ — n p ^ ™ ™ ^ ^ T T i i ^ B 


From: Heather Brehm <HBrehm@rkixp.com> 
Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2014 4:18 PM 
To: shughes@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 


Cc: Joe Massey 
Subject: RDU 11_SPILL REPORT 


Attachments: RDU ll_C-141-signed_3.29.14.pdf 


Attached is the C-141 report for the Ross Draw Unit 11. 


Unfortunately, I will be out for a couple weeks for a knee surgery. Please contact Joe Massey if there is 
any further information required at this time. 


Sol, I have forwarded Joe the tracking information so he will be in the loop with you on that until I 
return. I am, of course, available by email if there are any questions. 


Thank You, 


Heather Brehm 
Regulatory Analyst 
RKI Exploration and Production 
210 Park Ave, Suite 900 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 
405-996-5769 office 
405-949-2221 main 


l 







Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 


Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Monday, April 07, 2014 11:18 AM 
Joe Massey; Heather Brehm 
shughes@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
RE: RDU 11 SPILL REPORT 


Joe, 


The C-141 indicates a release of oil and produced water, however it lists total fluid volume released. For data 
entry purposes, we need to have at least an estimate of how much of the release was oil and how much was 
PW. 


Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 


f rom: Heather Brehm rmailto:HBrehm(5)rkixp.com1 
Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2014 4:18 PM 
To: shuqhes@blm.gov: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
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


Thanks 


1 







Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 


Heather Brehm <HBrehm@rkixp.com> 
Friday, May 02, 2014 9:01 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Joe Massey 
shughes@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
RE: RDU 11 SPILL REPORT 


Unfortunately, Joe is no longer with RKI so I will continue to handle the Spill incidents. 
On that fluid breakdown I believe we were going to stick with the amount on the amended forms I most 
recently sent out. 
Oil ~ 10 bbls 
Water ~ 190 bbls 
I am still waiting to hear back from Boone Archeological on their clean up recommendation. 
Hope this helps and please let me know if there is any additional information you need. 


Heather Brehm 
RKI 


From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD rmailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 9:32 AM 
To: Joe Massey; Heather Brehm 
Cc: shuqhes@blm.qov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: RDU 11_SPILL REPORT 


Please provide the requested information, even if just an estimate. Your estimate will be closer than mine. Also, 
please provide an update as to the status of the remediation of this release. 


Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 


From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: Joe Massey; 'Heather Brehm' 
Cc: shuqhes(S)blm.qov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
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


f rom: Heather Brehm [mailto:HBrehm@rkixp.com1 
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


2 








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







Thank you and have a great afternoon,
 

Karolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist
WPX Energy
Office: (575) 885-7514
Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RDU 11 - initial spill notification
 
Good morning,
 
WPX had a spill yesterday, 4-20-17 at 1:20 pm at the RDU 11 pad. API # 30-015-24307, qtr/qtr O-
S22-T26S-R30E. The spill was caused by human error; the equipment setup was changed and the
calibration guys were given a wrong information. They closed a valve that should've been open
which resulted in over-pressuring an above ground poly line. Approximately 50 bbls of oil and water
was spilled off location north and west of the location. All free liquids were recovered with a vac
truck and the recovered volume will be included in the C-141 report.
 
WPX would like to ask for BLM’s permission to excavate the top 1-2’ of the impacted area to prevent
from vertical migration. The area will be sampled after the excavation activities are completed.
There are no arch sites at the spill location.
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Thank you and have a great weekend.
 

Karolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist
WPX Energy
Office: (575) 885-7514
Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com
 
 
 

mailto:karolina.blaney@williams.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:karolina.blaney@williams.com

